health & care professions council

Council, 24 September 2014

Operations Report

Executive summary and recommendations

Introduction

The report provides an update about the activities of the Operations Department.

Decision

The Council is requested to discuss the report.

Background information

None

Resource implications

The resources for the Department are set out in the annual workplan and budget 2014-15.

Financial implications

As above.

Appendices

None

Date of paper

11 September 2014



Operations Directorate Management Information Pack

Greg Ross-Sampson, Director of Operations September 2014

1. Executive Summary

1.1 Registration

1.1.1 UK Telephone Calls

The team received a total of 18,385 telephone calls which is 664 less calls when compared to the same period two years ago and represents a 4% decrease in call volumes.

1.1.2 UK Applications

The team registered 4,151 UK applications which is 1,203 more when compared to the same period last year and represents a 41% increase.

1.1.3 International Applications

The team registered 517 applications which is 203 more when compared to the same period last year and represents a 65% increase.

1.1.4 UK Emails

The team responded to 141 emails per day which is 26 more when compared to the same period two years ago and represents a 23% increase in UK email volumes.

1.3 Business Process Improvement

1.3.1 Audits & Processes

The next BSI Audit is scheduled for 4th November 2014, covering Registrations CPD, Education, Staff Development and Training, Secretariat, and Purchasing and Supplier validation.

1.3.2 ISO27001 & Business Continuity

System developments continue at an IS policy and database level.

Contents

1. Executive Summary2
1.3 Business Process Improvement
1.3.1 Audits & Processes
1.3.2 ISO27001 & Business Continuity2
Registration Management Commentary4
Registration Management Statistics
4. Business Process Improvement Commentary
4.1 Quality Management System Changes and Audits
4.2 Near Miss Reporting
4.3 Audits & updated processes
4.4 Corporate Risk Register Maintenance
4.5 Registrant Number Forecasting
4.6 ISO27001 project Information Security Work25
4.7 Business Continuity / Disaster Recovery Planning25
4.8 Information & Reporting Activity
4.9 Departmental Matters
3. Project Management Commentary
5. Facilities Management Report
5.1 Staffing
5.2 Office Moves
5.3 Health & Safety

Registration Management Commentary 1. Operational Performance 1 June to 31 July 2014

a) Telephone Calls

i) UK Telephone Calls – During the period from 1 June to 31 July 2014 the team received a total of 18,385 telephone calls which is 664 less calls when compared to the same period two years ago and represents a 4% decrease in call volumes. The team answered 97.5% of calls received compared to 94.5% during the same period two years ago.

ii) International Telephone Calls – During the period from 1 June to 31 July 2014 the team received a total of 1,129 telephone calls which is 70 less than the same period last year and represents a 6% decrease in call volumes. The team answered 95.5% of calls received compared to 96% during the same period last year.

b) Application Processing

i) UK Applications – A total of 4,487 new applications were received which is 1,047 more when compared to the same period last year and represents a 30% increase in UK application volumes. The team registered 4,151 UK applications which is

1,203 more when compared to the same period last year and represents a 41% increase. The team processed 100% of UK applications within our service standard of ten working days.

The team processed 100% of readmission applications within our service standard of ten working days.

ii) International Applications – A total of 679 new applications were received which is 111 more when compared to the same period last year and represents a 20% increase in international application volumes. The team registered 517 applications which is 203 more when compared to the same period last year and represents a 65% increase.

iii) Grandparenting Applications – There are currently three grandparenting applications outstanding.

c) Emails

i) UK Emails – The team responded to 141 emails per day which is 26 more when compared to the same period two years ago

and represents a 23% increase in UK email volumes. The team responded to these on average within one day of receipt which meets our service standard of two working days response time and compares to two days response time, which is the performance achieved during the same period two years ago.

ii) International Emails – The team responded to 24 emails per day which is 13 more when compared to the same period last year and represents a 118% increase in international email volumes. The team responded to these on average within one day of receipt which meets our service standard of two working days response time and compares to two days response time, which is the performance achieved during the same period last year.

d) Continuing Professional Development (CPD) Audit

There were three CPD assessment days held during this period.

e) Registration Renewals

At the start of April 2014 8,357 dietitians were invited to renew their registration with 96.6% successfully renewing appropriately and on time. This compares favourably with 2012 when 95.3% of dietitians renewed their registration. A total of 89.9% of dietitians renewed their registration using the online renewal system in 2014.

At the start of May 2014 2,017 hearing aid dispensers and 13,014 chiropodists / podiatrists were invited to renew their registration with 95% of hearing aid dispensers and 97.2% of chiropodists / podiatrists successfully renewing appropriately and

Operations Directorate

on time. This compares favourably with 2012 when 91.4% of hearing aid dispensers and 94.3% of chiropodists / podiatrists renewed their registration. A total of 85.6% of hearing aid dispensers and 81.7% of chiropodists / podiatrists renewed their registration using the online renewal system in 2014.

2. Resource

a) Employees

The department operated within its budgeted headcount during this period.

Registration Management Statistics Health and Care Professions Council Number of Registrants by Profession April 2013 - March 2015 **Registration Department** 330.000 325.000 320.000 315.000 310,000 305.000 300,000 2013 12/13 2014 2015 11/12 13/14 14/15 FYE FYE FYE YTD Oct Dec Mar Dec Feb Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Nov Jan Feb Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Jan Mar AS 3,448 3.199 3.203 3.215 3.230 3.267 3.320 3.385 3.414 3.429 3.443 3.447 3.450 3.192 3.243 3.289 3.12 3.185 3.450 3.289 BS 22.390 22.404 22.433 22.506 22.620 22.571 22.479 21.510 21.676 21.777 21.828 21.904 21.926 21.929 21.983 22.096 21.886 22.402 21.904 22.096 СН 12,747 12,748 12,790 12,881 12,965 13,003 13,038 13,052 13,058 13,039 13,038 13,01 13,007 12,950 12,950 12,975 13,005 12,754 13,01 12,97 CS 4.884 4.907 4.933 4.932 4.924 4.879 4.781 4.828 4.855 4.868 4.884 4.942 4.959 4.988 5.002 5.014 4.665 4.847 4.942 5.014 DT 8,332 8.233 8,381 8,233 7.921 7,930 7,975 8,101 8,213 8,263 8,302 8,342 8,351 8,359 8.38 8,368 8,355 8.327 7,782 7,890 HAD 1,811 1,811 1,817 1,842 1,885 1,915 1,940 1,957 1,971 1,981 1,994 2,01 2,020 2,021 2,026 2,028 1,772 1,806 2,010 2,028 ОТ 33,789 33,837 33.918 34,182 34,474 34,604 34,561 33,671 33,803 34.026 34,203 34,253 34,364 34.753 33,717 34,154 34,753 33.926 34,154 31,946 ODP 11,309 11,376 11,573 11,786 11,828 11,853 11,911 11,896 11,900 11,913 11,276 11,297 11,306 11,866 11,861 11,88 10,929 11,246 11,880 11,91 OR 1,332 1,328 1,326 1,315 1,315 1,272 1,287 1,300 1,310 1,312 1,317 1,316 1,31 1,316 1,315 1,313 1,286 1,329 1,31 1,332 PA 20,279 19,790 19,428 19,489 19,516 19,553 19,229 19,473 19.889 19,960 20,010 20,055 20,097 20,130 20,156 20,226 19,373 20,097 20,279 17,913 PH 46,853 47,009 47,197 47,701 48,249 48,462 48,601 48,802 48,875 48,973 48,942 48,868 48,413 47,115 47,336 48.127 46,842 48,868 48,127 46,516 PYL 20,088 19,331 18,545 18,768 18,862 18,933 19,033 19,379 19,580 19,691 19,793 19,847 19,91 19,952 19,989 20,038 17,845 19,34 19,91 20,088 PO 937 948 987 934 936 943 951 968 963 941 944 946 948 949 950 972 893 936 948 987 RA 27,830 27,860 27,990 28,428 28,717 28,886 28,988 29,086 29,050 28,955 27,858 28,060 28,111 28,159 28,446 29.049 26.480 27.820 28.060 29.049 SW 83.584 83,653 83,925 84,325 85,060 85,695 86,603 87,230 87,871 88,754 88,946 89,100 88,981 89,161 89.881 83,421 88,946 89,881 88,474 SL 14,111 14,213 14,194 13,767 13,888 14,392 13.1 14.061 14,076 14.082 13.944 14,016 14,056 14,12 14,150 14,173 14,217 14,033 14,129 14,392 Total 311.366 311.031 312.123 314.229 316.365 318.121 319.637 319.318 320.634 321.735 321.213 322.021 321,963 320,422 321,504 324,441 219.212 310.942 322,021 324,441 NOTE: Information captured last day of each calendar month

Operations Directorate

Health and Care Professions Council









Health and Care	e Pro	fessi	ons C	Cound	cil	Ne	w In	terna	ationa	al Ap	plica	ation	s Red	eive	d Ap	ril 2	013 -	Marc	ch 20	15							Regis	tration	Depa	rtmen	t
450 -	1	1	1	1						•	•		1	1	•			1													
400 -											_																				
350 -	_						1	_					━											-							
11 300 -						-/		-																_							
<u>10</u> 250 -									$ \rightarrow $															_							
de 200 -									¥																						
- 000 - 000																															
_																															
100 -																															
50 -					<u> </u>																										
0 -																								<u> </u>							
	2013									2014												2015			2008/9	09/10	10/11	11/12	12/13	13/14	14/15
	Apr	Мау	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	Мау	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	FYE	FYE	FYE	FYE	FYE	FYE	YTD
Arts Therapists	0	0	2	4	1	1	2	2	0	3	1	1	4	2	2	0									16	12	23	23	17	17	
Bio. Scientists	24	18	29	22	16	16	29	37	23	19	29	26	16	21	24	35									307	290	273	197	237	288	r
Chirops/ Pods	1	2	2	3	6	3	2	3	1	0	2	7	2	3	3	4									23	34	25	31	23	32	1:
CI Scientists	5	3	6	8	5	6	9	9	7	7	12	13	10	7	9	8									50	61	72	74	86	90	3
Dietitians	22	13	17	16	11	12	12	14	9	23	19	17	17	16	16	8									132	137	139	148	136	185	5
Hearing aid disps	4	2	4	11	1	2	3	0	1	1	0	4	2	3	3	3											6	10	12	33	1
OTs	28	22	27	25	22	34	34	32	22	26	41	37	41	32	34	28									404	340	381	306	320	350	13
ODPs	0	0	0	1	1	3	2	1	1	0	2	1	1	2	2	0									8	10	9	12	15	12	
Orthoptists	0	0	2	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0									3	1	5	4	5	6	
Paramedics	7	4	7	6	6	10	5	5	4	4	9	11	9	4	9	10									46	50	39	40	58	78	3
Physiotherapists	104	99	80	88	72	71	104	95	49	82	97	110	101	102	117	88									774	745	796	874	879	1,051	40
Pract psychs	17	13	21	21	21	18	22	11	20	21	31	38	26	20	22	36										156	236	188	219	254	10
Prosth/Orthotists	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	1	0	1									9	3	10	10	10	5	r
Radiographers	40	24	30	43	35	33	52	40	34	30	45	47	51	43	43	38									364	312	417	397	336	453	17
Social workers	49	45	35	33	24	31	52	47	22	51	52	60	56	32	44	62													301	501	19
SLTs	14	16	10	14	19	20	22	22	24	23	20	15	16	10	13	17									154	173	166	190	168	219	5
Total							350		219																	2,324	2,597	2,504	2,822	3,574	1,32

Health a								unc																					-	ratio			
Health and		e Pro	ofess	ions	s Co	unc	il			Inter	natio	nal F	Regis	strati	ons A	April	2013	3 - M	arch	2015	5						_		Regis	tration	Depa	rtmen	t
	³⁵⁰]																																
	300 -																	•															
	000																																
ş	250 -																-		<u> </u>							_							
cant	200											∕			/		√																
ppli	200										\checkmark																						
No. of applicants	150 -	_		•		- -				<u> </u>					<u> </u>		<u> </u>						<u> </u>			_							
Š	100	•						-	-																								
	100 -						•	—																									
	50 -																																
	0 1		1		-	_									ļ						_					<u> </u>							
		2013 Apr	May	/ Ju	in I	lul .	Διια	Son	Oct	Nov		2014 Jan	Feb	Mar	Anr	May	lun	hul	Διια	Sen	Oct	Nov	Dec	2015 Ian	Feb	Mar	2008/9 FYE	09/10 FYE	10/11 FYE	11/12 FYE	12/13 FYE	13/14 FYE	14/18 YTD
Arts therap	ists	2)	1	0	0	1	0	1	2	0	1	0	0	0	2	1	7.49	000				- Cull			6	4	15		14	8	
Bio.scientis	sts	16	5 13	3	9	16	7	1	7	3	33	20	18	14	27	9	19	17									236	162	202	122	154	157	7
Chirops/ po	ds	1	2	2	2	1	2	0	1	2	3	3	1	2	1	1	2	0									27	15	17	16	15	20	
CI scientist	s	2	2	1	2	2	2	0	5	1	3	4	3	5	5	4	0	7									28	22	26	23	34	30	1
Dietitians		4	4 E	6	1	12	3	6	5	10	6	12	10	10	7	6	1	32									97	80	88		97	85	4
Hearing aid	disps) (b	0	2	0	0	1	1	2	4	3	0	0	0	2	1											4	5	8	13	
OTs		26		_		23	7	10	6	37	17	33	28	30	23	24	20	37									283	255	289	217	249	259	
ODPs			-	5	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	3	0									2	5	3		1	4	
Orthoptists) (5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0									3	0	1	2	1	0	
Paramedics	;	2	2 2	2	0	2	0	4	2	4	0	3	5	3	5	2	10	3									22	25	23	20	24	27	20
Physiothera	apists	30			54	38	37	45	42	85	36	62	50	29	6		61	102									608	460	500		633	613	
Pract psych	S	6		_	22	8	3	9		11	11	24	11	7	11	5	16	15										95	127	91	95	129	
Prosth/orth					2	0	0	0		0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0									3	1	6		6	4	
Radiograph	ers	18				15	14	13		33	19	20	6	72	33	14	34	42									336	206	270		241	269	12:
Social work	ers*	15		_		25	19	15		12	25	24	30	22	33	26	24	38													49	232	12
SLTs		10			6	9	6	3			16	19	15		8	13	15	12									105	114	130	116	137	144	48
Total		135		_	-	153	100	107		215				213			210										1,756	1,444	1,701	1,389	1,758	1,994	
														-	-		-	-									/	, .					

Operations Directorate





Health and C	Care I	Profes	sions	Cour	ncil	New	UK A	pplica	tions	Rece	ived	April	2013 -	Marc	ch 20 [.]	15												Regist	ration D	epartm	nent
	3,500	<u> </u>																							· · ·						
						₹																									
	3,000	-				++											<u>+</u>								_						
						\		Λ									1														
	2,500	+			-		\vdash	+									<u> </u>														
ţ					Ť		1	<u>۲</u>								/															
can	2,000	-			+		\neg		-							-+															
No. of applicants					/		•																								
ofa	1,500	-							$\overline{}$																						
Š									\ \							Γ.															
	1,000	-				. <u> </u>		·			-				-/																
				/								X																			
	500		*					·						*																	
	0																								·						
		2013									2014												2015			09/10	10/11	11/12	12/13	13/14	14/1
		Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	Мау	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	FYE	FYE	FYE	FYE	FYE	YTD
Arts therapist		8	8	13	17	53	44	71	28	13	20	9	9	20	8	8	30									234	257	257	271	293	
lio. scientists		40	32	47	104	134	66	101	84	57	59	48	67	44	48	60	125									831	894	804	746	839	2
hirops/pods		1	5	52	98		44		15	5	6	5	5	2	6		120									429	427	362	376	389	2
Cl Scientists		43	21	30	31	32	14		45	23	17	18	45	31	21	23	10									218	240	279	224	343	
lietitians		20	7		127		43		15	3	10	7	17	20	15		118									444	453	402	444	457	2
earing aid dis Ts	she	8	2	8	24	60	24		14	13	8	15	11	4	14	12	31									4 700	1,787	146	227	211	-
)DPs		68	41	94	261	445	197	271	152	55	88	68	76	47	41	164	329									1,763	1,720	1,578	1,742	1,816	5
Orthoptists		30 0	25 0	4	7	113 29	220 6		32 5	23 1	21 5	13 1	28	30 1	29 0	4	36 21									508 46	622 53	686 42	715 61	706 71	-
aramedics		78	59	66	102		170		5 77	61	5 52	65	48	38	37	83	70									1,158	53 1,163	42 1,519	1,668	1,221	2
hysiotherapis	sts	43	36	195	541				108	48	52 72	56	40 57	30 17	30	197	697									2,221	2,026	1,826	1,000	1,992	g
ract psychs		34	40	55	28		71	357	188	67	93	38	51	33	49		42									2,138	2,020	1,258	1,202	1,083	1
rosth/orthoti	sts																														
adiographers		0	0	10	22		122		2	2	1	2	2	3	0		16									37	39	35	51	64	
ocial workers		13 202	16	203 242	451	302 1,022	133 580		60 763	20 496	19 533	21 285	39 338	19	49 208	341 247	513 736									1,251	1,221	1,140	1,343 4,395	1,406	1 2
	-	202	150 6	242 9	439	,	580 79		763 64	496 28	533 56	285 35	338 50	191 14	208		736 175									759	739	1,019	4,395	6,099 696	1,3
LTs		23																												17,686	2
LTs otal		611	4/8	1 080	2 251	3 221	1 836	2,873	1 652	015	1,060	686	844	514	572	1,418	3,069									12,037	13,684	11 252	16,233	17686	5,5

15







Registration Department Registration Telephone Information April 2013 - March 2015 Health and Care Professions Council 25,000 20,000 UK received Numberof calls received 15,000 10,000 5,000 ж Ж ж -ж ж ж ж ж 0 -2013 2014 2015 09/10 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar FYE FYE FYE YTD Apr May Jun FYE FYE Intl & GP Intl & GP received 8,980 7,644 2.443 591 620 563 636 589 645 794 703 429 717 619 738 695 619 635 494 14.348 16,702 12.886 Answered 542 561 539 610 571 632 770 677 410 690 601 712 654 595 618 466 14,185 15,969 12,137 8,436 7,315 2,333 Calls answered (%) 97 98 97 96 96 97 94 97 92 90 96 96 96 96 96 94 96 94 94 96 95 95 Abandoned 38 63 24 26 18 13 24 26 3 27 18 26 41 24 17 28 84 712 749 544 306 11 Avg answer time (sec) 23 22 22 20 27 24 60 55 41 32 31 25 39 26 13 24 36 4 49 53 2 26 Avg talk time (min) 4.09 3.49 3.53 3.56 3.47 3.52 3.40 3.40 3.44 4.09 3.44 4.07 3.55 3.47 3.18 3.85 3.63 3.56 4.12 3.15 3.41 3.29 UK **UK** received 10,151 12,177 10,138 14,028 17,789 20,043 20,327 10,96 7,645 11,692 12,782 12,012 13,365 9,932 9,052 9,333 119,887 86,890 114,847 177,147 159,745 41,682 Answered 9,421 10,968 9,713 13,181 16,693 18,836 17,810 10,417 7,266 11,036 11,934 11,19111,947 9,314 8,850 9,093 111,578 83,218 109,818 157,334 148,466 39,204 Calls answered (%) 93 90 96 94 94 94 88 95 95 94 93 93 89 94 98 97 96 92 93 94 95 96 Abandoned 730 1,209 425 839 1,096 1,207 2,517 544 379 656 851 821 1,418 618 202 240 8,314 3,652 5,029 19,813 11,274 2,478 Avg answer time (sec) 55 37 59 56 45 42 48 58 56 83 48 20 22 70 82 54 110 48 36 38 59 43 Avg talk time (min) 3.10 3.11 3.02 2.45 2.48 2.55 2.57 3.03 2.59 3.14 3.07 3.04 3.12 3.14 3.05 3.02 2.37 2.47 2.61 3.28 2.85 3.08

Health and Care Professions Council

Operations Directorate



Operations Directorate



4. Business Process Improvement Commentary

4.1 Quality Management System Changes and Audits

ISO 9001:2008 is under review, and the proposed 9001:2015 early draft is being examined for impact. Audit by BSI in May 2014 completed.

RISK Based Audit from January	2014	ļ								2014	2015			
2008 onwards	March	April	Мау	June	July	August	September	October	November	December	January	February	March	
				27001			27001					-		1
UK Registrations	NMR44													BSI
Claire Harkin / Chris French														
International Registrations/														
Grandparenting		BSI	BSI											
Anna Lubasinska / Chris French														
CPD									BSI					
Anna Lubasinska / James Wilson														
Education									BSI					
Abigail Gorringe														
Secretariat									BSI					
Claire Gascoigne / Louise Hart														
Fitness to Practise														BSI
Kelly Holder / Brian James														
Policy	PII-draft													
Michael Guthrie														
Communications		Evntfrc												
Jacqueline Ladds														
Quality- Business Proc Improv		BSI	BSI											BSI
Roy Dunn / Kayleigh Birtwistle														
Customer Service														
Louise Hart/Ruth Cooper														
Human Resources – Employees									BSI					
Teresa Haskins														

		••••										 	
Human Resources – Partners													1
Hayley Graham													1
Facilities/Infrastructure		BSI	BSI										1
Stephen Hall					NMR46								1
Information													1
Technology/Infrastructure													
Guy Gaskins/Rick Welsby													1
Finance			NMR45										1
Andy Gillies													
Project Management													BSI
Claire Reed													
Procurement									BSI				
Wangari Farrelly]
Disaster Recovery]
EMT/CDT]
DeepStoreArchive	Bow												
Europa QP Printers]
ServicePointScan & Copy			Batt&Croy		Croydon								1
Eventsforce Events sign up on	nline												1
													1
BSI Audit													
Mazars Audit		Individua	al audit dates r	may be mov	ed to acco	ommodate i	ssues outs	ide the Qua	ality departi	ment by ari	angement.		
HCPC ISO audit		Items in	Light Blue are	e planned in	ternal aud	its. Items ir	Dark Blue	are BSI ex	ternal audit	S			
Near Miss Reports = NMR#													
PCI-DSS Audit by NGS/NCC		Items in	red refer to Ne	ear Miss Re	eports which	ch are unpla	nned by th	eir very nat	ure.				
QMS Major Process Rvw		Items in	yellow refer to	work on th	ne QMS pr	ocesses wł	ere change	es are plani	ned at depa	rtment leve			
As Is output from Project													
3rd Party supplier audit													

REPORT NUMBER	TARGET DRAFT TO SPONSOR	TARGET DATE TO FINALISE WRITE UP	TARGET DATE TO EMT
NMR38 UAT on NetRegulate resulted in updating live records.	With sponsor	May 2014	Sept 2014
NMR39 Some Social Worker letters to registrants being removed for non- payment were dispatched from the printers with missing address lines.	Dec 2013	Jan 2014	COMPLETED
NMR40 Claim of Reciprocity agreement with Commission on Dietetic Registration			COMPLETED May 2014
NMR41 Letter contained past date for a direct debit payment	In draft Feb 2014	April 2014	June 2014
NMR42 Exploratory bore holes drilled by contractors damaged a gas main, potentially causing risk of explosion.	Jan 2014	Jan 2014	COMPLETED Jan 2014
NMR43 Registration Advisor errors	April 2014	(currently with sponsor)	July 2014
NMR44 Fee rise impact on new PH or AS registrants	May 2014	June 2014	July 2014
NMR45 Supplier returned non HCPC private data to HCPC	July 2014	July 2014	August 2014 Sept 2014
NMR46 Restraint of suspected bicycle thief resulted in slight injury to security guard	July 2014		

4.3 Audits & updated processes

The schedule for the next series of ISO9001 audits is being developed. See 4.1 Tests of encryption are to be trialled within the

Registrations department (CPD). Draft processes have been developed. A straw poll of Partners at recent training events suggests experience of using encryption is between 33 – 50% of potential users. The next BSI Audit will be in November 2014, covering

Education, Purchasing & Supplier validation, Registrations CPD, Secretariat, and Staff Development & Training.

BSI continue to work on the migration of our existing QMS to the BSI Entropy platform.

4.4 Corporate Risk Register Maintenance

Register	Draft	Collecting	EMT sign	Published
iteration	circulated	updates	off	
2014	Completed	Completed	Completed	Completed
January				
2014	Circulated	Completed	To Sept	Due
September			EMT	October
2015	Not yet	Not yet	Not yet	Not yet
January	commenced	commenced	commenced	commenced
2015	Not yet	Not yet	Not yet	Not yet
September	commenced	commenced	commenced	commenced

Initiatives around various risk assurance enhancements have been tested, including mapping Strategic Objectives to individual risks. This was found to be of no value by the Audit Committee.

4.5 Registrant Number Forecasting

Forecast iteration	Draft circulated	Collecting updates	EMT sign off	Published to Council/Cmte
2013 June	Completed	Completed	Completed	Completed
2013 August	Completed	Completed	Completed	Completed
2014 Sept, Brought forward July 2014	Completed	Completed	Completed	Completed
2015 June	April 2015	May 2015	May/June 2015	June 2015

4.6 ISO27001 project Information Security Work

An Information Security Management System (ISMS) is under construction. Detailed policies are being mapped to existing roles within the organisation. On going mapping of existing processes to the policy set is required to be completed before assessment by BSI for the initial part of certification. Workshops with the IT department are ongoing.

4.7 Business Continuity / Disaster Recovery Planning

An evaluation of electronic delivery methods will be undertaken in early July – August 2014. In house developed methods cannot be deployed until next Financial year at the earliest, so we are considering an external supplier, that provides our current business continuity service. Budget is in place for this option.

4.8 Information & Reporting Activity

The graph below shows current carton/box numbers within the archive system. Registrations storage is being assessed to validate scanned copies exist before hard copy destruction. There has been a slight increase whilst this is in progress.

A supplier site has been vetted for enhanced information security prior to tests of items being scanned and securely uploaded, for secure browsing by Partners. This test will commence shortly within the registrations department.

Ultimately this trial should lead to a reduction in paper storage requirements over time.



Other items

A small group of CDT has been looking at the content required for this financial years information security training for employees and contractors, partners and members. Three quotations were obtained from suppliers. A supplier has been selected. Content will be produced for internal and external users. This will be rolled out to users in the autumn.

4.9 Departmental Matters

The Quality Compliance Auditor, Kayleigh Birtwistle has been trained in ISO9001 and other systems and techniques. Kayleigh is also able to enhance and run queries under the Freedom of Information route.

A Data Analyst will be recruited into the Operations area this financial year.

3. Project Management Commentary

Project Number	Project Name		Project Board		Project Sta	itus
MP63	HR and Partners process and s	systems review	Project sponsor:	Marc Seale	Previous	Current
			Project lead: Tere	esa Haskins	G	G
Project Descr	iption				·	
	HR and Partner department systements for a new system(s), if requ	ems and processes to determine how pured.	processes can be a	dapted for future	e needs and	to determine
Project Scope	• • • •		Status update			
they ar Define the futu Identify Establi proces databa Identify Product	e now (as is) and map HR and Partners busine ure (to be) preferred/most feasible option for sh whether the HR and Partners for ses and requirements to enable th se(s) and IT systems preferred supplier for potential ne to business case for the Phase 2 p n(s)	unctions share sufficient similarities in nem to continue to share the same ew system(s) project to build the preferred	 The strong contract ap contract ap It is anticip following E work starting 	es to the tender est supplier has pendices are co ated that the co MT approval on ng immediately	s been select urrently bein intract will be n 4 th Novemb thereafter.	ted and the g finalised. e signed
Project Budge	et History	Committed spend	Date of Initiation	Project End Da	ate History	
Exception Re	0,133 port Sept 2013: £124,105 port Mar 2014: £155,569 port June 2014: £208,139	£158,617	December 2012	Initiation: Dece Exception Rep Exception Rep	oort Sept 201	

Project Number	Project Name		Project Board		Project Status	
MP70	186 Kennington Park	Road Redevelopment	Project sponsor: Marc S Project lead: Steve Hall		Previous	Current
Project Descript	ion			1		•
Planning for 186	6 Kennington Park Roa	d redevelopment				
Project Scope			Status update			
design a the overa Obtain th the projec Tender fo	scheme that aligns with Il project;		 Planning applicat and we are await 			mbeth Council
Project Budget I	History	Committed spend	Date of Initiation	Project	End Date Histor	У
At Initiation: £53	4,392	£411,299	March 2013		tion: November 14 Exception Re	

Project Number	Project Name		Project Boa	rd	Project Status	S
MP64			Project sponsor: Brendon Edwards Project lead: Paula Lescott		s Previous	
Project Descrip	otion					
Implementation	n of the recommendat	ions made during the Edu	ucation syster	ms and process review	project previously ur	ndertaken
Project Scope				Status update		
 Implementation of a new IT system comprising of a combined Microsoft Dynamics and Sharepoint solution, which will replace all current systems in use within the Education Department; Development and implementation of a full Education data model which is fully supported within the new system, a suite of reporting functions and revised operational business processes; Maximisation of new technology to provide automation within data and business processes; Training of end users and IT employees to enable effective use of the new system and business processes, to enable management and administration of the system and to enable development of the system; Review of the Department structure, teams and roles to align with the new system and business processes 			good work, the they require to Due to this a d core functiona with other HCF This second re of September issues to be re The project wil exception repo EMT. There is Work has been migration, trair	ey have underestimat deliver the project. lecision has been tak lity in Q4 2014-15 bu PC systems to a later elease has been give 2015 in order to allow solved in the same ru I therefore now close ort stating this timetak s no impact on the ap n begun in earnest in hing and user accepta	n a preliminary delivery date v for any post-production elease. e in October 2015. An ole has been approved by proved budget for the project. preparation for data ance testing.	
Project Budget	•	Committed spend		Date of Initiation	Project End Date Hi	-
At Initiation: £1	,098,117	£634,988		December 2012	At Initiation: April 20 Sept 2014 Exceptio	015 n report : October 2015

Project Number	Project Name	Proj	ect Board	Project Sta	tus		
MP71	Fees Review	Proj	ect sponsor: Marc	Seale Previous	Current		
		Proj	ect lead: Michael	Guthrie			
Project Descrip	tion						
Review of curre	ent registrant fees and i	mplementation of any agreed cha	inges				
Project Scope			Status update				
 To undertake the financial analysis required to determine whether the organisation needs to raise its registrations fees If it is deemed necessary, prepare and seek approval from Council for a revised fee structure Undertake a public consultation with stakeholder groups. Analyse all consultation responses received and issue a response Amend and implement required Rules changes. Amend the fees structure within Net Regulate Undertake communications with stakeholder Amend all references to fees in HCPC documentation and on the website. 			has bee Regulat The file structur A fix for As the b again a will be o system The pro	 has been found with the print files that are generated from Net Regulate. The files are outputting the new fee structure regardless of the structure that is applicable to the individual registrant. A fix for the bug has been deployed and tested As the bug will not affect registrants until the fees are raised again and in order to minimise disruption to the business the fix will be deployed at the same time as other developments to the system 			
Project Budget	History	Committed spend	Date of Initiation	Project End Date His	story		
At Initiation: £3 Exception repo	,450 rt Sept 2013: £7,230	£6,080	May 2013	At Initiation: May 20 Sept 2014 Exception	14 n Report: March 2015		

Project Number	Project Name		Project B		I	Project Status		
MP72	Online renewals revie	ew	Sampson	oject sponsor: Greg Ross ampson oject lead: Claire Harkin		Previous	Current	
Project Descrip	tion	_						
Review of the o	nline renewals system	to improve usability and a re	eview of ou	ur online paym	ent provide	rs to reduce o	costs	
Project Scope				Status update				
 Project Scope Renaming the authentication code Changing the activation and authentication codes generating algorithm Creating the functionality to allow registrants to remove their name from the Register via the online system. Improve renewal status communication within the system Create functionality to produce an acknowledgement of payment when a registrant is sent their certificate and card. Improve work address functionality Create functionality to allow a registrant to be provided with an option to print out the terms and conditions. Changing the date of birth formatting Review card payment costs and implement cost savings Perform a data clean up on registrant addresses to ensure all registrants have data in all address lines 				the cha Due to manag release An exc increase	anges requi a delay on ged outside e of these o ception repo se in time o	ired a previous N of the major p changes has b ort will be pres n this project		
Project Budget	History	Committed spend		Date of Initiation	Project Er	nd Date Histor	ry	
At Initiation: £14	48,410	£0		Apr 2014	At Initiatio	n: March 201	5	

Project Number	Project Name		Project Board		Project Status	
MP 75	Registrations proces	ss and systems review	Project sponsor: Marc Seal	e Initiating		
			Project lead: Greg Ross Sa	ampson		G
Project Descrip	btion					
Review of the l	Registrations departm	nent's processes and sup	porting systems			
Project Scope				Status update		
 Re-engineer the Registration processes, to ensure streamlining where commonalities of process occur. Identify where the touchpoints with the system will be, and identify any manual processes that could be automated within the system. Write the functional and non-functional requirements, including interfaces with other systems. Functional and non-functional requirements will be written with a view to move as many processes online as possible – specifically the application processes, CPD audits, and setting up direct debits. Produce high level draft operating procedures, to reflect the procedural context of the functional requirements. Produce a gap analysis between the functional/non-functional requirements, and our current solution. Determine the scope, write the business case and prepare the tender for Project 2: Design and Build. Project Budget History 			 The project has supplier has be Date of Initiation 			
	nistory	Committed spend			Project End Date Histo	Ory
At initiation: £2	nitiation: £296,278 £16,647			July 2014	At initiation: June 201	5

Project Number	Project Name		Project Board		Project Status			
MP 76	Domino to Exchange	migration	Project sponsor: Guy G Project lead: Rick Welst		Initiating	G		
Project Descript	ion							
Migration of em	ail service from Lotus N	lotes to MS Outlook						
Project Scope	Project Scope			Status update				
 Migration of the email platform from IBM Domino to Microsoft Office 365. Implementation of functionality to enable an email retention policy to be applied by the business A decision by EMT of the enforcement of email retention in the context of the wider organizational information management standards. Installation of non-telephony Lync (preparing for the future) Staff training on the new technology 			 EMT have approved initiation A tender process for a supplier will now commence 					
Project Budget	History	Committed spend	Date of Initiation	Project E	End Date Histor	/		
At initiation: £11	6,727	0	September 2014	At initiati	ion: March 2015			

Uninitiated projects included in the Project management workplan 2014/15

Project name	Comments
HR and Partners systems build	This project is undergoing initiation
Stakeholder contact management system	Due to commence initiation in September 2014
SAGE & PRS upgrade	This project is undergoing initiation
Direct Debit Review	This project has been closed and the work will be delivered as part of the Registrations process and systems review project
FTP changes	Due to commence initiation in May 2014 – initiation has been delayed due to a dependency on other development work on the FTP system
Net Regulate changes	Due to commence initiation in November 2014

5. Facilities Management Report

5.1 Staffing

There are five permanent employees including the Facilities Manager. Services provided include Reception, Building Maintenance, Post Room, Health & Safety and Building Project Management.

5.2 Office Moves

These took place in early June and involved the Human Resources and Fitness to Practise departments. The moves went well and all employees who relocated where working again by midday of the next working day following the move.

5.3 Health & Safety

A review of the current policy and procedures has been carried out and draft replacement policies and procedures have been drawn up and placed before EMT for approval before going to consultation with all employees.

5.4 Doors to Stannary Street

On 30 August, a second set of automatic doors was installed at the Stannary Street entrance to mitigate against unwanted visitors to the building and tailgating.